## BRAWDY COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Minutes of the monthly meeting (June) of Brawdy Community Council held at Trefgarn Owen Schoolroom on Tuesday July 3rd 2018.

2018/13.

1. Present. Cllr. Mrs G Lawrence, Cllr M Carter, Cllr D E Jones, Cllr J Tierney, Cllr A Pike and Sean O'Connor clerk.

2. Apologies. Cllr Mrs A Morgan.

3. The Chairman welcomed everyone to the monthly meeting, and commented on a very enjoyable recent annual dinner at Square & Compass. Both Cllr Tierney and Cllr Pike offered their apologies for being unable to attend on the night.

She then proceeded to read the minutes of the May meeting, and before they were accepted as a true record a couple of minor amendments were proposed and altered. It was then proposed by Cllr D E Jones and seconded by Cllr M Carter that they be accepted as a true record. The Chairman and the clerk signed the minutes as confirmation.

4. Matters arising from the May 2018 meeting.

4a. Unfortunately due to ill health Cllr Morgan had been unable to attend the AGM of the citizens advice in Haverfordwest. The clerk had advised them in advance of her unavailability.

4b. The clerk advised that he had completed the GDPR internal audit and questionnaire, as agreed, and confirmed that many of the questions did not apply to us. Confirmation was received that community councils were not required to appoint a Data protection officer. He had also received a reply from Jo Hendy at PCC, advising that they were offering a health check to councils with a visit for an on-site assessment. There was to be a charge for this service, but the amount was not known at present. Once this amount was known this option could be considered further.

4c. A reply was received from Peter Walker regarding the Pembs Cycle Tour. He advised that he would welcome an input from us when their route was to be planned next time. Cllr Carter also advised that he had spoken to Mr Walker who confirmed that he would contact us prior to the 2019 event.

4d. Advice was received that the regional One Voice Wales AGM was to be held at County Hall on Tuesday July 10 th. The chairman volunteered to attend, and Cllr Carter offered to act as reserve if she could not make it. The minutes of the previous meeting and the agenda for this AGM was forwarded by the clerk to the Chairman.

4e. A letter had been received from a residence in Llandeloy requesting a copy of the minutes of our previous meeting. This was from the same residence as previous, and the request had been delivered by the clerk. Cllr D E Jones confirmed that he had visited this property and explained the situation. He also confirmed that there was a democratic process in place for the election of community councillors, and should a vacancy arise, this was advertised locally.

4f. Cllr Pike advised that he had been unable to secure a meeting with the new welfare officer at Brawdy Camp. He will keep trying and report back to the next meeting. The subject of the second home council tax premium was discussed, and many ideas and suggestions were put forward. Cllr Tierney confirmed a good response via Facebook from local residents. These included; a footpath/ cycle path at Newgate Hill, a coffee shop, a library swap in a telephone kiosk, allotments, defibrillators, salt bins, village bus shelters, community orchards. Cllr Tierney agreed to feature these on Facebook again, and see if there was any available land available for the orchards or allotments. It was asked whether there was any value in including Newgale in this project, with the future of the road scheme uncertain. Cllr Carter agreed to contact Darren Thomas at County Hall for an update on Newgale , and also the possibility of a Cycle path at Newgale Hill. Cllr. Carter also volunteered to write a letter to all residents of Llandeloy. He will proof write the letter to the Chairman, before sending out. Cllr Pike agreed to be the recipient of the replies. The outcome of these suggestions and any replies will be further discussed at the next meeting.

4g. A reply was received from the office of AM Eluned Morgan advising that they were unable to confirm a date for her to attend one of our meetings. Once further details were known of her availability they would contact us.

4h. The payment made to Cllr Pike amounting to £150 was returned to the clerk. This completed all of the payments to each councillor under the agreed annual payments to community councillors.

4i. A reply was received regarding the eligibility for the role of additional community governor at Ysgol Croesgoch. There was not a requirement for a Welsh speaker, and although it was preferable for a community councillor to carry out the position, it was not compulsory. As at the date of the meeting ,no details of an appointment had been received.

4j. The retiring chairman Cllr D E Jones thanked everyone for attending the annual dinner, and also thanked Mr Alan Davies fir his entertaining speech.

4k. The clerk confirmed that he had contacted Open Reach regarding the damaged telephone kiosks in our area. He had also confirmed that the GPO had been contacted regarding the post box in Penycwm.

41. Cllr Carter confirmed that new contractors had been used for the hedge trimming, which was to start shortly. A fleet of eight tractors were to be used instead of two, with the jobs completed in two weeks. This news was well received, as it was reported that some areas were proving dangerous with overgrowth, forcing vehicles to travel in the middle of the road. Correspondence.

Pembs County Council.

5. The annual return was required regarding community councillors remuneration for the tax year 2017/18. This was to be returned to the independent review panel by 30 th September, with a copy published in the village notice boards. The return this year was a nil return, but was still required by the panel.

6. Advice was received of the LDP engagement sessions at County Hall on the 18th July at 2pm and 24th July at 5.30 pm. Cllr Carter volunteered to contact Sara Morris at PCC to ascertain whether we needed to attend. The email address was provided and

councillors would contact the clerk by 13th July if they were able to attend either session.

7. LDP candidate site assessment. This document was circulated commencing with Cllr J Tierney.

8. A letter was received from the Pensions regulator, now that we are listed as an employer at HMRC. The clerk advised that this had been forwarded to the accountants, who were dealing with this matter.

9. Details had been received of a meeting at County Hall on June 14 th. regarding proposals for alternatives to the councils' meals on wheels service. Received & Filed. This was featured on the BCC website prior to the meeting.

Pembs Coast National Park.

10. Confirmation received of the public footpath diversion order at Cwm Mawr Penycwm. This was essential due to erosion. Received & Filed.

11. Notification received of a National Park community council seminar in Letterston on September 11th. It was agreed to discuss this matter at the next meeting.

Other Correspondence.

12. Letter received from Biodiversity solutions. Received & Filed.

13. Advice was received of a broadband public meeting in Maenclochog on June 21st. Received & Filed. This was featured on the BCC website prior to the meeting.

14. A 25 page document was received enclosing up to date standing orders. This was circulated commencing with Cllr J Tierney. 15. As part of the Facebook suggestions, the matter of additional salt/grit bins was discussed. It was agreed that there were too few in our area. Cllr Carter agreed to contact county Hall regarding cost and availability, and report back to the next meeting.

16. Draft proposals were received from the boundary commission with the proposed electoral arrangements for Pembrokeshire. These were circulated commencing with ClIrs D E Jones & A Pike.

As we had received four 120 page copies (two English and two Welsh) the clerk was instructed to write and suggest that councils be given the option of either language, to reduce costs.

17. Invitation received to attend the 40 th anniversary of Cystic Fibrosis, Pembs which will be held at St David's Cathedral on Sunday July 8th. Cllr Pike volunteered to attend on behalf of BCC. The clerk would contact them to reserve seats.

18. Donation request received from Sandy Bear children's bereavement charity. It was agreed that the clerk contact them to find out more information.

19. Letter and posters received from PACTO, requesting volunteer bus drivers and buddies. It was agreed that this be featured on Facebook, and the clerk would forward this to ClIr Tierney for inclusion. Copies were also issued for inclusion in the village notice boards.

20. The monthly email newsletter from AM Paul Davies was circulated commencing with Cllr A Pike.

21. The July edition of the clerks and councils direct brochure was circulated commencing with Cllr D E Jones.

Report of Responsible Finance Officer.

22. The clerk reported up to bank account balances as: Current account £ 14.20. and Deposit account £ 3374.51.

23. A receipt was received from Zurich Insurance for our annual insurance payment.

24. The clerk issued a copy of the monthly salary payment of £138.96 and income tax £ 34.80. received via the accountants.

25. The clerk issued a claim for reimbursement of expenses and included receipts, amounting to £ 54.30. A claim was also made for additional hours for completion of the annual audit, amounting to £54.30 (5 hours). This would be forwarded to the accountant for inclusion in the July salary payment. It was proposed by Cllr D E Jones and seconded by Cllr J Tierney that these be paid.

26. The-retiring Chairman was reimbursed for expenses incurred at the annual dinner amounting to £ 20.95. It was proposed by Cllr M Carter and seconded by Cllr J Tierney that this be agreed.

27. A bill was received from the accountants L M Griffiths for completion of the annual audit. This amounted to £250 plus vat @£ 300. It was proposed by Cllr A Pike and seconded by Cllr M Carter that this be paid. Although it was generally felt that this was a large amount to pay out, the clerk advised that the completion was very thorough, with comments made in each section, and all questions relating to HMRC checked and confirmed.

28. It was proposed by Cllr M Carter and seconded by Cllr J Tierney that the sum of £450 be transferred between our accounts to cover the payments agreed at this meeting.

At the discretion of the Chairman.

It was reported that there were serious problems and cracks in the road in Solva. Although not in our area, it may well cause problems and delays for locals and visitors over the forthcoming busy holiday period. The situation would be monitored and an update provided at the next meeting.

It was reported that a plot of land in our community which had been Council owned had been legally claimed by a resident after occupying it for more than 12 years.

Councillors were asked to think if they knew of any other properties in the locality, that may fall into this category.

The date for the next meeting was set for Monday July 30 th at 8pm.

The Chairman closed the meeting at 10.05 pm.